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Solicitation No. 800415
WA CTE Dual Credit Project
Addendum Number 01
Issued November 19, 2020
Seattle Colleges’ RFP is amended to include the potential proposer’s questions and Seattle College’s answers, change Identification of Costs language under section 3.4, and change the presentation/interview date and announcement of apparent successful contractor date in section 2.2.
Question 1:         Can you further define the number of staff trainings expected (p.6)?
Answer 1:            ​​The proposer should plan for at least two trainings to cover content from the guidebook and research. The length of each training and the total number of trainings is up to the proposer's discretion as long as they achieve the project deliverable. 
Question 2:         Is the guidebook intended to be a PDF or should we assume a need for printing costs? If hard copies are required, how many are needed?
Answer 2:            ​The guidebook should be in PDF format. No print materials are required.

 
Question 3:         The RFP notes that the period of performance is January 18, 2021 to June 30, 2021. Can you confirm that this SOW is intended to be completed within the period of performance for a maximum cost of $90,000?
Answer 3:            Yes, we are requesting that the scope of work outlined in section 1.2 of the RFP be performed within the stated period of performance identified in section 1.5 of the RFP – to begin on or about January 18, 2021 and to end on or about June 30, 2021 – and the cost to perform said scope of work should not exceed the Purchaser’s budgeted amount of $90,000.00 as stated in section 1.4 of the RFP.
 
Question 4:         The RFP notes that, contingent on available funding, there may be additional work for years two and three. Can you clarify the period of performance for years two and three? Additionally, years two and three are intended to be grant-funded. Does this mean that no fee will be allowed on grants? Has a budget been determined for years two and three?
Answer 4:           ​​
Seattle Colleges will apply for year two funds in May 2021. If approved, the period of performance for year two will be August 2021-June 2022. The year three period of performance will be August 2022 - June 2023. The budget for years two and three has not yet been determined. It is anticipated that findings from year one will help define the direction of future work on this project. There is no guarantee that Seattle Colleges will secure funding for years two and three.
               
Question 5:         The cost proposal (p.16) will be evaluated on proposed fee and reimbursable expenses. Can you clarify the proposed fee target and what costs count towards reimbursable expenses?
Answer 5:            It is up to the proposer to determine the staff costs and any expenses necessary to provide these services for an amount not to exceed the budgeted amount of $90,000.00 as stated in section 1.4 of the RFP.
 
Question 6:         Does the cost proposal need to include labor rates?
Answer 6:            Yes. See change to section 3.4, Cost Proposal, A. Identifications of Costs, in this addendum.
               
Question 7:         Given the COVID-19 pandemic, are interviews and advisory council meetings intended to be virtual?
Answer 7:            Yes, interviews and advisory council meetings are intended to be virtual.
 
Question 8:         Regarding the CTE Dual Credit Advisory Committee
o     In addition to vetting the project deliverables, how else do you envision the Advisory Committee be engaged in this project?
· Answer 8: ​​The advisory committee members are expected to provide the proposer with thorough insight into how their organizations are operating or are involved with CTE Dual Credit. The committee members selected for this project must be willing to share their best practices, materials and resources, innovations, challenges and data to support this project. 
· o    Is the intention that the Advisory Committee is being created solely for this project, or will the Advisory Committee continue beyond this specific project in any capacity?
· Answer 8: ​The Advisory Committee will be created solely for this project; however, there is no requirement that it disband if participants find it beneficial. Although no commitment is required beyond year one (June 30, 2021), the members can continue to be involved in the project if it is mutually determined by the members that there is a need and desire to do so. 
o    Are there plans to compensate Advisory Committee members for their participation?
· Answer 8: Advisory Committee members may not be compensated for their participation, but grant funds may be used to offset any expenses incurred or eliminate barriers to participation.
Question 9:         Regarding the guidebook
o    In the Phase 3 scope, it is mentioned that the guidebook and operations manual will be vetted by the Advisory Committee. We are not sure if there is a specified vetting process to follow or if we should design/plan it as part of the proposal. Is there a specified vetting process that you have in mind? If so, can you please describe? Specifically, how long should we expect this vetting process to take?
o    Answer 9: ​There is no specific vetting process in place, but the Advisory Committee should be periodically apprised of the progress being made on the manual and provided with a draft with sufficient time to review it and provide feedback for revisions in advance of the grant’s end date of June 30, 2021. The proposer should determine this process and include it in the proposal. 
 
o    
What are the accessibility requirements for the guidebook document? Specifically, does it need to be 508c compliant?
o    
Answer 9: ​Yes, the guidebook should be 508c compliant.
 
Question 10:      Regarding the virtual trainings​
o    
Can you confirm that the vendor is responsible for captioning services for the recorded online trainings?
o    
Answer 10: ​Yes, the vendor must ensure all recorded trainings are captioned.
 
o    
Where will the recorded trainings be hosted? Do we need to budget for web hosting or will they be hosted on the Seattle Colleges website or other existing platform (such as a YouTube channel)?
o    
Answer 10: ​The State Board for Community and Technical Colleges will be hosting the training recordings on their website on the page for the CTE Dual Credit Program. Seattle Colleges and OSPI may also choose to post the recordings and the guidebook on their organization's websites as well. The proposer should include the cost of web hosting in the budget if a platform such as YouTube is preferred.
 
Question 11:      Is the end date of June 30, 2020 flexible? We believe we can offer much higher quality materials and trainings if we can conduct Phase 3 (trainings) after June 30.
Answer 11:         No, we are unable to prepay for any services that take place after the June 30th date.
 
Question 12:      How does Seattle Colleges plan to leverage, use, and/or disseminate the research report and guidebook products after this project has ended?
Answer 12:         Seattle Colleges plans to use the materials from this project to make improvements to the Seattle Colleges CTE Dual Credit Program. Additionally, this project is funded by the Perkins Special Project Grant through the State Board for Community and Technical Colleges (SBCTC), which aims to make improvements to workforce education programs in community and technical colleges across the state. 
Question 13:      Is there a page limit or required format for the proposal?

Answer 13:         No, there is no page limit. 

 

Question 14:     The instructions say that proposals can be prepared in MS Word, MS Excel, or Adobe PDF and we noted the 12-point font guidance, but were wondering if proposals submitted in PPT saved as a PDF would be acceptable.

Answer 14:        Yes, submissions of the proposal in PPT saved as a PDF is acceptable. 
 
Question 15:      Does Seattle Colleges have an idea for how large they’d like the advisory group be? The RFP mentions some of the groups they would like to see represented on the advisory committee including colleges, school districts, SBCTC, and OSPI. Do you have current partners or people in mind for the advisory group?
Answer 15:      The exact number of committee members is negotiable. We envision between 14-20 members, with the expectation that these members will commit to regular virtual meetings throughout the first year of the project. We do not have a list of partners for the committee, but we are aware there is a great deal of interest. The proposer may wish to consider an application process to ensure the committee represents members from a diversity of regions, sizes, and program models. 

 
Question 16:      Does Seattle Colleges have a preferred platform for facilitating virtual meetings and online trainings (e.g. Zoom, Microsoft Teams or Google Meet)? We know that online security and ADA accessibility are important.

Answer 16:         ​Zoom is the preferred platform for Seattle Colleges. WebX is regularly used by SBCTC. Either option will be sufficient.

Changes to section 2.2, ESTIMATED SCHEDULE OF PROCUREMENT ACTIVITIES, to change the presentation/interview date and announcement of apparent successful contractor date as shown in red, below.

	Issue Request for Proposals
	November 10, 2020

	Due Date for Questions
	See RFP Advertisement

	Issue last addendum to RFP 
	November 23, 2020

	Proposals due
	See RFP Advertisement

	Evaluate proposals
	December 15, 2020

	Presentations/ Interviews (if required)
	December 22 29, 2020

	Announce “Apparent Successful Contractor” and send notification via fax or e-mail to unsuccessful respondents
	December 29 31, 200

	Hold debriefing conferences (if requested)
	January 4, 2021

	Negotiate contract
	January 6, 2021

	Begin contract work
	January 18, 2021


Changes to section 3.4, Cost Proposal
	A. Identification of Costs

As Reads:  

Cost proposal must not require any payment in advance for services. Itemized progress billings are acceptable. Identify an all-inclusive cost amount within the budget amount stated in the RFP. Break down the cost by components of the Scope of Work. The following are to be included in the cost of each component. Professional fees; Other direct expenses; and Indirect expenses, if any Costs not identified in the proposal will not be allowed or considered for a final contract.

Is hereby deleted and the following language added:   

Cost proposal must not require any payment in advance for services. Itemized progress billings are acceptable. 
Provide a separate fixed price cost proposal for each of the following phases of services set forth in section 1.2 of the RFP: 

o Phase 1: CTE Dual Credit Session 
o Phase 2: CTE Dual Credit Guidebook and Operational Manual

 o Phase 3: CTE Staff Training and Materials

Each separate fixed price cost proposal must include the following cost information:
· Identify all costs in U.S. dollars including expenses to be charged for performing the services necessary to accomplish the objectives of the contract.  The Respondent is to submit a fully detailed budget including staff costs and any expenses necessary to accomplish the tasks and to produce the deliverables under the contract.  Respondents are required to collect and pay Washington state sales and use taxes, as applicable. 

· Costs for subcontractors are to be broken out separately.  Please note if any subcontractors are certified by the OMWBE or self-certified.  

· Separately list and describe any anticipated reimbursable expenses that might be included as an allowance, separate from the contract fee.

· In addition to the three separate fixed price proposals required above, provide a Total Cost Summary Sheet. This Total Cost Summary Sheet must include the fixed price cost for each phase.  Total Cost must not exceed the budgeted amount of $90,000.


All other descriptive elements, terms, conditions, and due dates remain the same.
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